STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

November 22, 2016

TO: Jerry Murphy .
NS

FROM: Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Directo

RE: PETITION NO. 1265 - Doosan Fuel Cell America Inc. petition for a declaratory ruling that no
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the construction,
operation and maintenance of a customet-side 460-kilowatt fuel cell facility to be located at the
Norwich Inn and Spa, 607 West Thames Street, Norwich, Connecticut. :

The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a field inspection for Friday, December 2, 2016 at 10:30 am. : |
to review this petition. Interested parties should meet at the proposed fuel cell location around the back of 1
the Norwich Inn & Spa at 607 West Thames Street in Norwich.
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¢ Secretary of the State
The Honorable Deb Hinchey, Mayor, City of Norwich
John L. Salomone, City Managet, City of Notwich
Deanna Rhodes, City Planner, City of Norwich
The Honorable Ronald K. McDaniel, Mayot, Town of Montville
Marcia Viaun, Town Planner, Town of Montville
Dawn Mahoney, Doosan Fuel Cell America, Inc.
Claudio Borea, Doosan Fue] Cell Ametica, Inc.
Notwich Inn and Spa- The Mashantucket Pequot Ttibe
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